
From: Al Fournier <fournier@cals.arizona.edu>
Subject: Fwd: WTO notification- SPS/N/COL/148

Date: October 26, 2007 10:36:06 AM GMT-07:00
To: Al Fournier <fournier@Ag.arizona.edu>

2 Attachments, 3.3 MB

Colleagues, 

Attached is a very long list of commodities and associated limitations pesticide residues for importation to Columbia. 
Please review the list for the commodities / areas of your expertise and let me know if any of these limits will pose a 
problem with trade. 

Rick Melnicoe did some research and has learned that the largest and most significant exports are wheat, cotton and 
soybeans.  He suggests  we focus our efforts and responses to grains and cotton. 
 
This should greatly ease the task.
 
Thanks.

Al

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Rick Melnicoe" <rsmelnicoe@ucdavis.edu>
Date: October 23, 2007 9:49:24 AM MST
To: "'Al  Fournier'" <fournier@Ag.arizona.edu>, "'Catherine  Daniels'" <cdaniels@beta.tricity.wsu.edu>, "'Cathy Tarutani'" 
<ctarutan@hawaii.edu>, "'Cindy Wire'" <wire.cindy@epa.gov>, "'Diane  Alston'" <dianea@biology.usu.edu>, "'Diane Clarke'" 
<dmclarke@ucdavis.edu>, "'Earl Creech'" <creeche@unce.unr.edu>, "'Ed  Bechinski'" <edb@uidaho.edu>, "'Howard Deer'" 
<howardd@ext.usu.edu>, "'Jane  Thomas'" <jmthomas@tricity.wsu.edu>, "'Jay Davison'" <davisonj@unce.unr.edu>, "'Jeff  Jenkins'" 
<jenkinsj@ace.orst.edu>, "'Joe DeFrancesco'" <defrancj@hort.oregonstate.edu>, "'John Palumbo'" <jpalumbo@Ag.arizona.edu>, 
"'Linda Herbst'" <llherbst@ucdavis.edu>, "'Lisa Downey'" <ldowney@uidaho.edu>, "'Mark Ferrell'" <ferrell@uwyo.edu>, "'Mark 
Schmaedick'" <markschmaedick@earthlink.net>, "'Mike  Kawate'" <mike@hpirs.stjohn.hawaii.edu>, "'Paul Baker'" 
<pbaker@Ag.arizona.edu>, "'Paul Jepson'" <jepsonp@science.oregonstate.edu>, "'Peg Perreault'" <perreault.peg@epa.gov>, 
"'Peter  Ellsworth'" <peterell@Ag.arizona.edu>, "'Rick Melnicoe'" <rsmelnicoe@ucdavis.edu>, "'Robert Schlub'" 
<rlschlub@uog9.uog.edu>, "'Ronda  Hirnyck'" <rhirnyck@uidaho.edu>, "'Sandra  McDonald'" <smcdonal@lamar.colostate.edu>, 
"'Sandy Halstead'" <halstead.sandra@epa.gov>, "'Tom Holtzer'" <Thomas.Holtzer@ColoState.edu>, "'Tom Jahns'" <fftrj@uaf.edu>, 
"'Will Lanier'" <wlanier@montana.edu>
Subject: FW: WTO notification- SPS/N/COL/148

Dear Colleagues,

The following and attachments are from Al Jennings, Office of Pest
Management Policy, USDA.  Please take a look at the list of commodities and
MRLs and let me know if these may pose a trade problem. 

Those of you in the Pacific Northwest should coordinate replies through Jane
Thomas.

Please let me know in the negative, if these are not a problem.

Thank you.

Rick

-----Original Message-----
From: Jennings, Allen [mailto:Allen.Jennings@ars.usda.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2007 8:21 AM
To: aeg1@cornell.edu; Carrie; jess@msu.edu; jim_vankirk@ncsu.edu;
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To: aeg1@cornell.edu; Carrie; jess@msu.edu; jim_vankirk@ncsu.edu;
jea@psu.edu; llherbst@ucdavis.edu; megray@uiuc.edu; Olsen, Larry;
rsmelnicoe@ucdavis.edu; sratclif@uiuc.edu; steve_toth@ncsu.edu
Subject: FW: WTO notification- SPS/N/COL/148

-----Original Message-----
From: Catherine.Chesnutt@usda.gov [mailto:Catherine.Chesnutt@usda.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2007 10:54 AM
To: abienvenue@usdec.org@FAS%FASNJ; ageorge@wahops.org@FAS%FASNJ;
aspaeth@usmef.org@FAS%FASNJ; bbohrk@avocado.org@FAS%FASNJ;
BShurdut@Dow.com@FAS%FASNJ; carolyn.w.carrera@monsanto.com@FAS%FASNJ;
castigliaa@nppc.org@FAS%FASNJ; cbrown@swaconsult.com@FAS%FASNJ;
ccqc1946@pacbell.net@FAS%FASNJ;
cranberry.marketing@verison.net@FAS%FASNJ;
cratajcz@asaim.soy.org@FAS%FASNJ; cwilcox@ota.com@FAS%FASNJ;
Daniel.botts@ffva.com@FAS%FASNJ; dbalint@walnuts.org@FAS%FASNJ;
devry_boughner@cargill.com@FAS%FASNJ;
dking@citrus.state.fl.us@FAS%FASNJ;
dwight@usriceproducers.com@FAS%FASNJ; Dlewis@usdec.org@FAS%FASNJ;
ebaron@usapeec.org@FAS%FASNJ; eparker@beef.org@FAS%FASNJ;
fcarter@cotton.org@FAS%FASNJ; fklose@comcast.net@FAS%FASNJ;
gcmartin@naega.org@FAS%FASNJ; ghunt@watermelon.org@FAS%FASNJ;
giordann@nppc.org@FAS%FASNJ; gottsd@pfizer.com@FAS%FASNJ;
gtyler@usapeec.org@FAS%FASNJ; Genny_Bertalmio@sba.com@FAS%FASNJ;
haynha@aol.com@FAS%FASNJ; hmedina@idfa.org@FAS%FASNJ;
huenekel@nppc.org@FAS%FASNJ; info@calpear.com@FAS%FASNJ;
jadams@almondboard.com@FAS%FASNJ; jcorrea@usapears.com@FAS%FASNJ;
jcranney@usapple.org@FAS%FASNJ; jevco@aol.com@FAS%FASNJ;
jgorny@uffva.org@FAS%FASNJ; jmaguire@cotton.org@FAS%FASNJ;
notes4.0=johnkeeling@NationalPotatoCouncil.org@FAS%FASNJ;
jutlaut@almanet.net@FAS%FASNJ; JFrahm@uswheat.org@FAS%FASNJ;
JohnT@uspotatoes.com@FAS%FASNJ; JulianHeron@msn.com@FAS%FASNJ;
kkeck@citrus.state.fl.us@FAS%FASNJ; kmeans@pma.com@FAS%FASNJ;
knatz@grains.org@FAS%FASNJ; knill@ussoyexports.org@FAS%FASNJ;
Katherine@dimatteoconsulting.com@FAS%FASNJ; larry@raisins.org@FAS%FASNJ;
ldlindsay@prodigy.net@FAS%FASNJ; lisa.zannoni@syngenta.com@FAS%FASNJ;
lori@minorcrops.org@FAS%FASNJ; matthewl@bryantchristie.com@FAS%FASNJ;
mcgreevy@pea-lentil.com@FAS%FASNJ;
michael.d.dykes@monsanto.com@FAS%FASNJ; mike.aerts@ffva.com@FAS%FASNJ;
mlobstein@usapeec.org@FAS%FASNJ; mmartin@cgtfl.com@FAS%FASNJ;
mmcinerney@wga.com@FAS%FASNJ; mvillata@ushbc.org@FAS%FASNJ;
mwootton@sunkistgrowers.com@FAS%FASNJ; nysvga@twcny.rr.com@FAS%FASNJ;
parcher@peanutsusa.com@FAS%FASNJ; pmarquitz@beef.org@FAS%FASNJ;
pburnett@theseam.com@FAS%FASNJ; prochette@fpa-food.org@FAS%FASNJ;
rcummings@usarice.com@FAS%FASNJ; rgordon@ngfa.org@FAS%FASNJ;
rlivingston@AHI.ORG@FAS%FASNJ;
rmcallister@croplifeamerica.org@FAS%FASNJ; rpeterson@cdpb.org@FAS%FASNJ;
rsellers@afia.org@FAS%FASNJ; russell.p.schneider@monsanto.com@FAS%FASNJ;
Rkinney@flcitruspackers.org@FAS%FASNJ;
rschramm@swaconsult.com@FAS%FASNJ; sbaksh@usdec.org@FAS%FASNJ;
svenn@bryantchristie.com@FAS%FASNJ; tammy@usahops.org@FAS%FASNJ;
teresa@wastatefruit.com@FAS%FASNJ; tsanders@calapple.org@FAS%FASNJ;
watsone@nppc.org@FAS%FASNJ; willett@nwhort.org@FAS%FASNJ;
wroenigk@chickenusa.org@FAS%FASNJ;
Warren.M.Strauss@monsanto.com@FAS%FASNJ; ritenour@ufl.edu@FAS%FASNJ;
Jennings, Allen
Subject: WTO notification- SPS/N/COL/148

Good Morning,

Please find attached a mechanical translation of Colombia's WTO
notification of their adoption of Codex maximum residue limits. Colombia
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is adopting an exhaustive list of MRLs for many commodities.

Please note the adoption of Codex's malathion ("malation" in the
translated document) residue in wheat and many other commodities.

If you feel that any of these proposed measures may cause trade
disruptions for your industry, please respond by Nov. 10, 2007. 

Sincerely,

Catherine Chesnutt, Ph.D.
AAAS Science & Technology Policy Fellow
International Regulations and Standards Division
OSTA/FAS/USDA
Telephone: (202) 720-9444
Catherine.Chesnutt@fas.usda.gov

Col148.doc (54.0 KB) Col148etxt.doc (3.3 MB)

Dr. Al Fournier
IPM Program Manager
University of Arizona
Maricopa Agricultural Center
37860 West Smith-Enke Rd.
Maricopa, Arizona 85238
office    520-381-2240
mobile 520-705-9903
fax        520-568-2556
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